TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY aoMINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 8, 1984

MR 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 685
Monahans, Texas 79756

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved Form C-104 for your TAO Federal Well
No. 2 located in Unit A of Section 3, T-13-S, R-31-E, and have

assigned an allowable in the Caprock Queen Pool.

In order to be consistent, we are placing Well No. 1 located in
Unit B of Section 3 in the Caprock Queen Pool also, rather than
the Southeast Chaves Queen Gas Area as originally indicated.

If you have any objection to this, please contact this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
cc-Donna McDonald
0CD, Santa Fe
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